Stogner, Michael

J R ——
From: Stogner, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 12:47 PM
To: Arrant, Bryan
Subiject: RE: As the drill bit sways
Bryan,

I'm working w/ Jim Arline and Sterling Randolph on this matter.
Quick question...is this Burnett's first horizontal well in the Cedar Lake-Yeso Pool?

-----Original Message---—-

From: Arrant, Bryan

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2005 1:44 PM
To: Stogner, Michael

Subject: As the drill bit sways

Mike,

1 was wondering if you/and or Daniel and are still planning to attend the directional/horizontal drill
workshop next month in Midland?

There is an operator that plans to attend the meeting that | intend to write them a shut-in letter for non-compliance with
NMOCD rules.

it appears at this time just scanning through their paperwork that the BHL of their weii

sits in a non-standard location.

An employee with this company is to speak at the workshop.

| will cc you a copy of the shut-in letter when | have the time to write the thing out.

If you happen to have a NSL for Burnett Oil Company, Inc.'s/Jackson A-31H/API # 30-015-34000, please let me know.
This is a Glorieta-Yeso oil well. It comes up blank in the image search.

it appears to me that the BHL is 1238’ FSL & 2136' FEL in 13-17-30.

They wrote the BHL as 1650'FSL/2310' FEL on their C-104, the projected BHL..
Bryan




Stogner, Michael

From: Arrant, Bryan

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 1:00 PM
To: Stogner, Michael

Subject: RE: As the drill bit sways

Oh, 1 misunderstood your question.
Yes. As | am aware, this is their 1st horizontally drilled well anywhere in District ||
that | am aware of.

----- Original Message---—-

From: Stogner, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 1:47 PM
To: Arrant, Bryan

Subject: RE: As the drill bit sways

~ Bryan,

I'm working w/ Jim Arline and Sterling Randolph on this matter.

Quick question...is this Burnett's first horizontal well in the Cedar Lake-Yeso Pool?

-----Original Message-----
From: Armant, Bryan
Sent:  Tuesday, April 19, 2005 1:44 PM
To: Stogner, Michael
Subject: As the drill bit sways

Mike,

| was wondering if you/and or Daniel and are still planning to attend the directional/horizontal drill

workshop next month in Midland?

There is an operator that plans to attend the meeting that | intend to write them a shut-in letter for non-compliance

with NMOCD rules.

It appears at this time just scanning through their paperwork that the BHL of their well

sits in a non-standard location.
An employee with this company is to speak at the workshop.

I will cc you a copy of the shut-in letter when | have the time to write the thing out.
If you happen to have a NSL for Burnett Oil Company, Inc.'s/Jackson A-31H/AP! # 30-015-34000, please let me

know.
This is a Glorieta-Yeso oil well. It comes up blank in the image search.
It appears to me that the BHL is 1238' FSL & 2136' FEL. in 13-17-30.

They wrote the BHL as 1650'FSL/2310' FEL on their C-104, the projected BHL.

Bryan




Stogner, Michael

I
From: Arrant, Bryan
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 12:56 PM
To: Stogner, Michael
Cc: Gum, Tim
Subject: RE: As the drill bit sways

Yes, that is correct. | don't have the paperwork in front of me, however the well location is within the boundaries of
this pool and | remember when | worked their *file’ the perfed intervals are ‘vertical confines' of the Glorieta-Yeso.
If you don't already know, Tim Gum has permitted Burnett Oil Company to continue to produce this well into the
their oil tanks. However, they are restricted from selling the product until a NSL. is issued.

-----Original Message-----

From: Stogner, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 1:47 PM
To: Arrant, Bryan

Subject: RE: As the drill bit sways

Bryan,

I'm working w/ Jim Arline and Sterling Randolph on this matter.
Quick question...is this Burnett's first horizontal well in the Cedar Lake-Yeso Pool?

----- Original Message----—-
From: Arrant, Bryan
Sent:  Tuesday, April 19, 2005 1:44 PM
To: Stogner, Michael
Subject: As the drill bit sways

Mike,

| was wondering if you/and or Daniel and are still planning to attend the directional/horizontal dritt

workshop next month in Midland?

There is an operator that plans to attend the meeting that | intend to write them a shut-in letter for non-compliance
with NMOCD rules.

It appears at this time just scanning through their paperwork that the BHL of their well

sits in a non-standard location.

An employee with this company is to speak at the workshop.

| will cc you a copy of the shut-in letter when | have the time to write the thing out.

If you happen to have a NSL for Burnett Oil Company, Inc.'s/Jackson A-31H/API # 30-015-34000, please let me
know.

This is a Glorieta-Yeso oil well. It comes up blank in the image search.

It appears to me that the BHL is 1238' FSL & 2136' FEL in 13-17-30.

They wrote the BHL as 1650'FSL/2310' FEL on their C-104, the projected BHL.

Bryan



